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From: Anisha Seedat <anisha@morawealth.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Baljeet Kaur <baljeet@morawealth.com.au>

Cc: Alex Mora <alex@morawealth.com.au>

Subject: FW: Super Audits : Alex Mora-Redgum Super Fund-2023 | Message

Queries from the Auditor

We note that no fund details has been mentioned in the Coinspot Cryptocurrency Account document, kindly provide complete

documents for the same.
17/01/2024-

Minutes are signed and attached

The Fund does not appear to have written market values signed and dated by an independent qualified person for the following
unlisted assets. Please provide signed copy of Trustee Declarations for the same. a. Gold Bullion Jewellery (TAX-FREE) - 100
Gram (Collectables) b. Nickel Drum - 250 kg (Collectables) c. 20.002 x S.T.A.R. Gold Grams (Collectables) d. Silver 1000 oz
LBMA Good Delivery bar (Collectables) e. Loan to Practice Investment Unit Trust

17/01/2024-

Minutes are signed and attached

In relation to following concessional contributions, please provide Notice of intent to claim deduction of personal concessional
contribution: a. Evan Bradshaw $38,945 b. Gaylene Elizabeth Bradshaw $38,945
17/01/2024
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If you require any further information, please don'’t hesitate to contact us.
Regards

Anisha Seedat

Workflow Manager

Protecting your assets, Providing peace of mind

Level 1/ 7 Oxleigh Dr, Malaga WA 6090

Postal: PO Box 1792, Malaga WA 6944

08 9309 1233
: www.morawealth.com.au
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